Case 2:19-cr-00003-LGW-BWC Document 1 Filed 01/08/19 Page 1 of 3

e o
(e et 0T COUR

5 y il
8 J TR 0 s R

_-‘\
Ll ¥,

- | -
= _-'._i‘.',ll' \
Sy eisma L

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA /3|3 '*} -8 P¥ 5: 15

BRUNSWICK DIVISION Q)(H/
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) INDICTMENT NO.  $3.051. ﬂ[ GA.
)
V. ) 18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(2)
) Distribution of Child Pornography
VINCENT SANDERS )
) 18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(5)(B)
) Possession of Child Pornography
2 Q - N
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT: CR219 0003

COUNT ONE
Distribution of Child Pornography
18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(2)

On or about August 28, 2018, in Camden County, within the Southern District
of Georgia, the defendant,
VINCENT SANDERS,
did knowingly distribute or attempt to distribute child pornography, as that term is
defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 2256(8)(A), that is, images visually
depicting minors, individuals who had not attained the age of eighteen, engaged in
sexually explicit conduct; said images having been transported in interstate or foreign

commerce using a means or facility of interstate or foreign commerce.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252A(a)(2).
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COUNT TWO
Possession of Child Pornography
18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(5)(B)

Beginning at a time unknown to the Grand Jury but at least on or about
September 25, 2018, in Camden County, within the Southern District of Georgia, the
defendant,

VINCENT SANDERS,
did knowingly possess child pornography as defined in Title 18, United States Code,
Section 2256(8)(A), that is, any visual depiction of a minor, any person under 18 years
old, engaged in sexually explicit conduct, one or more of such images depicting a
prepubescent minor or any person under 12 years old engaged in sexually explicit
conduct said images having been shipped or transported using any means or facility
of interstate or foreign commerce, including by computer.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252A(a)(5)(B).
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A True Bill.
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